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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 2 March 2023 10:15 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; SUR

Subject: RE: Yref: XE 3178R     Oref: KSG/5753/2023/F/ct

Lonpac External - General 

 

Our Ref : 22/23/23/VC06/026840 ( Huey Ni’s case) 

 
Dear Veron, 

 
Our reference is as above. 
 

 
 

Best Regards 
 
Gerald Poh 

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 

Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 

 
 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 

practices. 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 10:06 AM 

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Yref: XE 3178R Oref: KSG/5753/2023/F/ct 

 

Dear Gerald, 

 

 

Kindly provides us claim number 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>  

Sent: Monday, 16 January 2023 8:36 AM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: FW: Yref: XE 3178R Oref: KSG/5753/2023/F/ct 

 

Lonpac External - General 

 

Our Ref : TBA 

 
Dear Meng Yan, 
 

FYNA.  
 

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

From: cindy.tan@kannansg.com.sg <cindy.tan@kannansg.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 16 January 2023 8:31 am 

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: RE: Yref: XE 3178R Oref: KSG/5753/2023/F/ct 

 

Dear Gerald                                                    WITHOUT PREJUDICE  

 

RE:        PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM 

             CLAIMANT: FOO KAR CHOI (NRIC NO. SXXXX909C) 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEH NO. SMS 8459D & XE 3178R ALONG LIM CHU KANG ROAD ON 13 JANUARY 2023 

AT 1250 HRS  

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE 

 

We refer to the above matter and to your email dated 16 January 2023.  

 

We are instructed to propose using Mr Adrian Ling from LKK as the single joint expert as listed in your said email. 

 

Kindly contact Ah Xian – 9232 7457  to arrange for the pre-repair inspection soonest possible.  

 

 

Regards 
 
Cindy Tan  
On behalf of Mr Kannan 
 
M/S KANNAN SG 
Advocates & solicitors  
50 Chin Swee Road  
#08-03 Thong Chai Building 
Singapore 169874 
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TEL:  (+65) 6429 0253 
FAX: (+65) 6223 1660 
 
*******************************************************************************************************
************************************************************************** 
 
IMPORTANT: THIS E-MAIL IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE ADDRESSEE AND MAY 
CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND/OR MAY BE COVERED BY PROFESSIONAL 
PRIVILEGE. IT MUST NOT BE READ, USED OR DISCLOSED BY ANY PERSON OTHER THAN THE 
ADDRESSEE(S) NAMED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US 
IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE (COLLECT INTERNATIONAL CALL IF APPROPRIATE) AT (+65) 
6429 0252 OR BY E-MAIL AND DELETE THE E-MAIL IMMEDIATELY. THANK YOU. 
 
*******************************************************************************************************
************************************************************************** 
 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>  

Sent: Monday, 16 January 2023 8:04 am 

To: cindy.tan@kannansg.com.sg 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: FW: Yref: XE 3178R Oref: KSG/5753/2023/F/ct 

 

Lonpac External - General 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 

Our Ref: TBA 
 

Dear Cindy, 
 
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle and append below our list of 

Motor surveyors for your attention:- 
    

1 Jackson Quek –Appraisal   

2 Nicholas Tey -Appraisal  

3 Steve Chen - LKK 

4 Lim Teow Guan - LKK 

5 Marcus Chua - LKK 

6 Kenneth Kong- LKK 

7 Thevan Thomas- LKK 

8 Mohd Taufik - LKK 

9 Adrian Ling–LKK 

210 Mohd Rasul - LKK 

 
Please let us hear from you within the next 2 working days. 

 
 

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

Sent: Monday, 16 January 2023 7:48 am 

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: Yref: XE 3178R Oref: KSG/5753/2023/F/ct 

 

Dear Sirs / Mdm                                                    WITHOUT PREJUDICE  

 

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

 

We act for Mr Foo Kar Choi, the owner of motor vehicle No. SMS 8459D, which was involved in the aforesaid accident. 

 

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair the damaged 

vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a 

pre-repair survey of the vehicle at our clients’ workshop. The details are as follows:- 

 

Place:                    M/s JEC Auto Service Pte. Ltd.  

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6  

#02-11 Autobay@Kaki Bukit  

Singapore 417883 

 

Contact Person:  Ah Xian – 9232 7457   

 

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle 

without further reference to you.  

 

Kindly revert.  

 

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
 


